EDO Principal Correspondence Control

FROM: DUE: 08/14/06 EDO CONTROL: G20060612
DOC DT: 06/28/06
FINAL REPLY:

Sunny Bozin, OEDO/DEDR

TO:
OEDO Staff
FOR SIGNATURE OF : *% GRN ** CRC NO:
DESC: ROUTING:
Briefing Package for Meeting with Braidwood and Reyes
Region III on August 21-22, 2006 Virgilio
Kane
Silber
Dean
Cyr/Burns
DATE: 06/30/06 Dixon-Herrity,
OEDO
ASSIGNED TO: CONTACT':
RIII Caldwell

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR REMARKS:

Prepare briefing package with bios to Jennifer
Dixon-Herrity, OEDO by August 14, 2006.
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[Gathy Jasgers - Requestiorgreen boket g

From: Sunny Bozin

To: Cathy Jaegers

Date: 06/26/2006 12:31:21 PM
Subject: Request for green ticket

Please prepare a green ticket for a briefing book for Braidwood for Bills trip to Region Il and Braidwood on
August 21 and 22.

Thank U

CC: Jennifer Dixon-Herrity; John Lamb

EDO --G20060612
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Mail Envelope Properties (44A00BD1.443 : 0 : 34990)

Subject: Request for green ticket
Creation Date 06/26/2006 12:31:13 PM
From: Sunny Bozin
Created By: SSB@nrc.gov
Recipients
nre.gov
OWGWPO03.HQGWDOO01
JLD CC (Jennifer Dixon-Herrity)
nrc.gov
OWGWPO04.HQGWDOO01
CEJ (Cathy Jaegers)
nrc.gov

TWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01
JGL1 CC (John Lamb)

Post Office Route
OWGWPO0O03.HQGWDOO01 nrc.gov
OWGWPO0O04.HQGWDOO01 nre.gov
TWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01 nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 520 06/26/2006 12:31:13 PM

Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: None
Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User
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Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List is not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled



